STAFF REPORT

TO: Chairman and Members, Tasman Regional Transport Committee
FROM: Gary Clark, Transportation Manager

DATE: 30 April 2010

SUBJECT: CONNECTING TASMAN - TASMAN REGIONAL LAND

TRANSPORT STRATEGY - INCLUSION OF POINTS FROM
SUBMISSIONS RRTC10-05-01
Report prepared for meeting of 7 May 2010

1 PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to present alterations to Connecting Tasman, the Regional
Land Transport Strategy, to include points from submitters, to the committee members.

2 BACKGROUND

As a result of submissions to Connecting Tasman, Council staff and the sub-committee
have made a number of alterations to the draft strategy for inclusion in the final document.

Suggested alterations are provided in the attached documents.

3 RECOMMENDATION

3.1 THAT the Regional Transport Committee approves the alterations to the draft
Regional Land Transport Strategy so that the final document can be published.

3.2 THAT the Regional Transport Committee approves the adoption of the
Regional Land Transport Strategy prepared in accordance with Sections 73 to
78 of the Land Transport Management Act 2003.

3.3 THAT the Regional Land Transport Strategy be lodged with Tasman District

Council for financial approval in accordance with Section 79 of the Land
Transport Management Act 2003.

WL

Gary Clark
Transportation Manager

http://tdctoday:82/Shared Documents/Meetings/Council/Committees and Subcommittees/Regional Transport
Committee/Reports/2010/RTC-2010-04-07/RRTC-2010-05-01-Connecting Tasman-Submitters Inclusions.doc



